FILED 12/19/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 10738-2017
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER © 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida

DATE: December 19, 2017
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Rachael Dziechciarz, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel SZD

RE: Docket No. 20170252-EI - Petition for approval of experimental curtailable
demand-side management (DSM) program

Please file the attached email from Steven R. Griffin, Esquire, in the above Docket file.
This confirms that Gulf Power is willing to waive the 60- day file and suspend requirement for
the above-referenced docket with the understanding that PSC staff is planning to bring a
recommendation for consideration by the Commission at the February 6", 2018 Agenda.



Rachael Dziechciarz

From: Steven R. Griffin <srg@beggslane.com>

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 5:05 PM

To: Rachael Dziechciarz

Cc: Lee Eng Tan

Subject: Docket No. 20170252-EI - Petition for approval of experimental curtailable demand-side

management (DSM) program

Rachael:

I am writing to confirm that Gulf Power Company is willing to waive the 60-day file and suspend requirement for the
above-referenced docket with the understanding that PSC staff is planning to bring a recommendation for consideration
by the Commission at the February 6" Agenda.

Sincerely,

Steve Griffin

STEVEN R. GRIFFIN

ATTORNEY AT LAW
w
BEGGS & LANE, RLLP

501 COMMENDENCIA STREET | PENSACOLA, FLORIDA 32502

PHONE: (850) 432-2451 | FAX: (850) 469-3331

SRG@BEGGSLANE.COM BEGGSLANE.COM

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is being sent by or on behall of a lawyer. It is intended exclusively for the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or
confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print,
retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notfy the sender

immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message.

Unless expressly provided that the advice ("the advice”) contained in the above message ("this message") is intended to constitute
written tax advice within the meaning of Section 10.37 of IRS Circular 230, the sender intends by this message to communicate
general information for discussion purposes only, and you should not, therefore, interpret the advice to be written tax advice. The
sender will conclude that you have understood and acknowledged this important cawtionary notice unless you communicate to the

sender any questions you may have in a direct electronic reply to this message.
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